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From:
Sent: 02 February 2021 16:59
To:
Subject: RE: Review into the demolition of the Airport Terminal

Hello .  No you haven’t missed anything and please don’t worry, I wouldn’t allow that to happen. 

With the current restrictions in place on travel and a ‘work from home’ order from the government, the 
Inspector is unable to get to us, so the matter will regrettably be delayed.  We do not have a timetable yet, but 
as soon as we do, we’ll publish it. 

Hope you’re keeping well. 

Kind regards 

 

From:    
Sent: 02 February 2021 14:52 
To: Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je> 
Subject: Re: Review into the demolition of the Airport Terminal 

Dear Peter 

 thinking that, somehow, I have missed the announcement of the start of the Airport Planning 
Inquiry. This is partly because I have, for the duration of the pandemic,   
subscribed to the JEP online; viewing it on my i‐pad means I often miss bits and pieces. 

Any idea of timeframe? 

Best wishes for 2021 

 

 
r 

 
 

  

Tel: 01534  
Fax: 01534  

 

On 15 Dec 2020, at 10:48,   wrote: 
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Hello    and I need to get together to arrange a schedule.  I will ensure that 
there will be plenty of time and notice given for submissions. 
  
Kind regards 
  

 

  
From:    
Sent: 15 December 2020 09:23 
To:   
Subject: Re: Review into the demolition of the Airport Terminal 
  

 
  
I see that   has been appointed as the Planning Inspector. Do you have any idea of 
timeframe? I’m hoping that, given the state of the world, Christmas, etc, we will be given a decent 
number of weeks from the publication of the notice to the deadline for submissions. When will the 
notice appear in the JEP? 
  

 
  

 
 

  
  

 
 

  
  
Tel: 01534  
Fax: 01534  
  

 
  
  
  

On 10 Nov 2020, at 08:46,   wrote: 
  

I agree , although one’s preferences these days seem somewhat 
constrained by necessary, but unpleasant restrictions. 
  
There will also be plenty of time to gather documents.  Once appointed, an 
Inspector will allow several weeks for written submissions.  But good to hear 
that you are ahead of the game. 
  
Kind regards 
  

 

  
From:    
Sent: 10 November 2020 08:43 
To:   
Subject: Re: Review into the demolition of the Airport Terminal 

  
Thanks  
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It’s as I suspected. We would, of course, like to make our oral submissions in 
person rather than on Zoom! We are pulling together our written material. 
  

 

  
 

 
  
  

 

  
  
Tel: 01534  
Fax: 01534  
  

 
  
  
  

On 10 Nov 2020, at 08:39,  
 wrote: 

  
Dear  – good morning and I hope you  are 
well. 
  
The Minister is currently considering the Expressions of Interest 
received from Inspectors.   will then appoint one of them to 
carry out the Review. Personally, I can’t see anything taking 
place this year, but there is the potential to start work early in 
2021.  Inspectors have referenced in their submissions the ability 
to carry out Hearings virtually.  This has worked well in other 
jurisdictions and is a process we used over Lockdown with the 
Planning Committee.  Of course, in this Review the bulk of the 
work will be a document review by the Inspector before any 
Hearing, so there is nothing to stop that element commencing, 
once an Inspector has been appointed. 
  
I suspect the Minister may have other matters on his mind 
today, but we hope to return to normal business soon. 
  
Kind regards 
  

 

  
From:   

  
Sent: 10 November 2020 08:27 
To:   
Subject: Re: Review into the demolition of the Airport Terminal 

  
Dear  
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What is the likely timeframe for the Airport inquiry? I imagine 
the quarantine rules are making it difficult to recruit inspectors. 
  

 

  
 

 
  
  

 
 

  
  
Tel: 01534  
Fax: 01534  
  

 
  
  
  

On 9 Oct 2020, at 12:43,  
wrote: 

  
Here you go  

  
Kind regards 
  

 

  
From:   

  
Sent: 09 October 2020 10:17 
To:   
Subject: Re: Review into the demolition of the 
Airport Terminal 

  
Dear  

  
I read coverage of the Terms of Reference in the 
JEP today. May we have a copy? 
  

 

  
 

 
  
  

 
 

  
  
Tel: 01534  
Fax: 01534  
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On 6 Oct 2020, at 11:43,  
 

 wrote: 

Dear  – I trust this finds you 
in good health.

As you may be aware, the 
Minister for the Environment 
favours a full transparent review 
into the above matter, with a 
public hearing likely.

This is just a courtesy note to let 
you know that today, I have 
written to our shortlist of Planning 
Inspectors to seek expressions of 
interest to carry out the 
review.  We will need, in the near 
future, to pass the ASAP Ltd 
Special Aeronautical Report to the 
Inspector and to publish it on our 
website.  Do you (or SJH) have 
any objections to that?  We will of 
course comply with GDPR in 
doing so.

I look forward to hearing from 
you.

Kind regards 

 
Director | Development Control 

 

Infrastructure, Housing and 
Environment | Development Control 
Philip le Feuvre House | La Motte 
Street | St. Helier | Jersey | JE4 8PE 
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